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DENNIS GOVACHINI
ATTORNEY AT LAW
311 MASONIC BUILDING
EBENSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15931




IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSION OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION-LAW

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA, :
Petitioner : NO. 1978 Misc. 41
vs, Road Docket No, A, 1978
THE BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG, :
Respondent ;

__ORDER OF COURT

AND NOW, this, 2/ day of g ,1978, this Honorable
Court, after hearing and after receiv&ﬁ; the report of the Board of Commissione
appointed in this matter, does hereby ORDER, DECREE and DIRECT that the
disputed boundary line dividing the Borough of Ebensburg and the Township of
Cambria in the Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan, be as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of
Township Road 447 (commonly known as Schenkel Mill Road) thence
North 34° 51' West 383.5 feet along the Fasterly boundary lines
of properties now or late of Summit Realty Company and Cletus
M. Bopp, et ux, through street known as Susan Drive to a point
on the Southerly right-of-way, now or late of the Pennsylvania
Railroad; thence extending along said Southerly right-of-way
the following seven courses and distances:

(1) South 73D 37' West 66 feet.

(2) South 860 07' West 99 feet.

(3) North 89 23' West 99 feet,

(4) North 88 23' West 66 feet.

(5) North 68° 11' West 297 feet.

(6) North 75° 0' West 97.3 feet,

(7) North 84° 03' West 66 feet; to a point on the
Easterly boundary line now or late of Agway, Inc. ‘This
description being in accordance with a certain map known as
the revised map of Crestwood Estates re-drawn 1/10/75 and
recorded as aforesaid in Plat Book Volume 6 Page 86.

BY THE COU -~

TS

Hon., H. C. McWilliams, J
Pregident AJudge]
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March 14, 1978

Mo 02,40 Yu3

Larry and Ruth Shingler ..
Brush Valley R

_Iudnu._.l'n_niyl.v:;_ﬁlf_l. ERE

Re: ‘Boundary Line Dispute
Cambria Township-Borough of Ebensburg; No. 1977 Misc. Docket 41

Dear Mr., & Mrs. Shingler:

As 1 understand it, you did sometime in the fall of 1977, purchase a
plece of property from Cletus Bopp, located in the Crastwood Estates-
Lakeview Plan, That plece of property is being assessed as lying in
the Borough of Ebensgburg, however thers has been a dispute between the
Boreugh of Ebensburg and the Towaship ofi Cambria as to essctly where
the boundary line lie. _ '

The bearing was held on March 13, 1978, at 1:30 p.m. in fromt of
President Judge McWilliams, vherein the enclosed Petition was presented
asking that the Cotirt establish the boundary lina as set forth in
Paragraph 8 of that Petition. -

This establishment of the boundary line would affect your property~~fin
thet Lt would place Lt in the Township of Cambria. You were not given
notice of this hesring &s the assissment map showed the property as
being owned by Cletus Bopp, and same was not changed until recently,

Howaver, the Court did contisue. the hearing and if you do ha e any
questions or want to in any way. state your opinions for the record, I
would suggest that you contact @y office, and I will notify you as to
when the next hearing is to be held-if any. S

-In sny ﬁut. 1f we do not hear from you, we will nuﬁ; that you have

no objections aod in all probsbility the Court will be be procesding.

Very truly ;pun'..
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NOTE:- THIS IS TO BE FILED IN THE MATTER QF TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA
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.1 have enclosed herein a copy of the Petition for your perusal. T T L

VS, THE BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG. BOUNDARY LINE DISPUTE ROAD DOCKET NO. & of 1978

A Miso Pocket No . F='2eg
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Larry and Ruth S‘hingllcr
Brush Valley :
Indians, Pennsylvania

Ra: Boundary Line Dispute '
Cambria Township=Borough of Ebensburg; No. 1977 Misec. npcket 41

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Shingler:

As 1 understand it, you did sometime in the fall of 1977, purchase a
piece of property from Cletus Bopp, located in the Crestwood Estates-
Lakeview Plan. That piece of property is being assessed as lying in
the Borough of Ebensburg, however thers has been a dispute between the
Borgugh of Ebensburg and the Township of- Cambria as to exactly wvhere

the boundary line 1lie.

The hearing was held on March 13, 1978, at 1:30 p.m. in fromt of
President Judge McWilliams, wherein the enclosed Petition was presented
asking that the Court establigh the boundary line as set forth inm

Paragraph 8 of that Petition.

This establishment of the boundary line would affect your property=--in
that it would place it in the Township of Cambria. You were not given
notice of this hearing as the assesament map #howed the property as
being owned by Cletus Bopp, and same was not changed until recently.

However, the Court did continue the hearing end if you do ha e any
questions or want to in any way state your opinions for the record, I
would suggest that you contact my office, and I will notify you as to

when the next hearing is to be held-if any.

In any event, if we do not hear from you, we will assume that you have
no objections and in all probability the Court will be be proceeding.

I have enclosed herein a copy of the Petition for your perusal.

Very truly yours,

oy

C@ P y n./géc%.m -

DG/rh
enc,
c/e Clerk of Courts.

NOTE: THIS IS TO BE FILED IN THE MATTER OF TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA

l vS. THE BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG BOUNDARY LINE DISPUTE ROAD DOCKET NO. 1 of 1978

AND MISCELLANEOUS DOCKET NO. 41, 1978
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IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS

OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,
Petitioner

VS.

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,
Respondent

PETITION TO ESTABLISH DISPUTED
PORTION OF BOUNDARY LINE BEIWEEN
TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA AND BOROUGH

OF EEENSBURG.

DENNIS GOVACHINI
ATTORNEY AT LAW

311 MABONIC BUILDING

EBENSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15931
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IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION - LAW

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,

Petitioner

Aot . ot # 2 - /978
7 ;

/'r . -..‘ .-p
NO, 197§-

R
I IR

vB.,

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,

-

S Nt ! Sl Sl st St St et

Respondent

PETITION TO ESTABLISH DISPUTED
PORTION OF BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN
TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA AND BOROUGH
OF EBENSBURG.

AND NOW éOMES the Township of Cambria, by its Solicitor, Dennis
Govachini, Eéquire, pursuant to the Act of May 1, 1933, P. L. 103 (53 P. S.
65302) as amended, and respectfully represents:

1. The Township of Cambria, Petitioner above named, is a municipal
corporation, a Second Class Township, duly organized and existing under the
Laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

2. The Borough of Ebensburg, Respondent above named, is a municipal
corporation, a Borouéh, duly organized and existing under the Laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,

3. The Petitioner avers that its jurisdictional boundary lines border

and are in common with the Respondents in various geographical areas.

4. The Petitioner further avers that there is a quéstion as Lo exactly

where a portion of the common boundary line located in the revised map of

the Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan of Lots recorded in Plat Booﬁ Volume 6
Page 86 in the Recorder of Deed's Office in and for Cambria Sounty, Pemmsylvan
is actually located.

5. The Petitioner avers that the aforementioned portion of boundary

ia,

e - — ——— -
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Book Volume Page . Such belief being predicated on certain maps

line in question would constitute a part of the Southeasterly boundary line of]
the Respondent lying in the said Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan and extending

generally from Pa, State Route 22 and/or some point on Cawmbria Towmship Road 4

T

commonly known as Schenkel Mill Road to the Easterly boundary line of property
now or late of Agway Incorporated, a Pennsylvania Corporation.

6. The Petitioner avers and believes that said portion of boundary line|
lie along and extends along the Southern right-of-way line of the Pennsylvania

Railroad now owned by Conrail, Inc., said right-of-way being recorded in Deed

prepared by L.R. Kimball and Associates, for Comprehensive Plan and zoning
purposes; in addition to to other maps and materials indicating same.
7. The Respondent has indicated and communicated to the Petitioner that

such portion of boundary line lie approximately 400 or 500 feet South of the

aforementioned Southern right-of-way line and runs perpendicular in a generally.

Wegterly direction from the said Township Road 447, commonly known as Schenkel
Mill Road to the Easterly boundary line of property now or late of Agway, Inc.lk
such belief being predicated upon Borough Map dated February, 1969,

8. The Petitioner and Respondent agree that the portion of the boundary
line in question should lie and extend as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING -at a point on the Northerly right-of-way line of Township Road
447 (commonly knovm as Schenkel Mill Road) thence North 34° 51' West 383 ,5-feef
along the Easterly boundary lines of properties now or late of Summit Realty
Company and Cletus M. Bopp et ux., through street known as Susan Drive to a
point on the Southerly right-of-way line, now or late of the Pennsylvania
Railroad; thence extending along said Southerly right-of-way the following
seven courses and distances:

(1) South 73° 37" West 66 feet. .

(2) South 86° 07' West 99 feet.

(3) North 89° 23' West 99 feet.

(4) North 88° 23' West 66 feet.

(5) North 68° 11' West 297 feet,
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(6) North 75° 0' West 97.3 feet.

(7) North 84% 03" West 66 feet; to a point on the Easterly boundary line
now or late of Agwéy, Inc. This description being in accordance with a certain
map known as the revised map of Crestwood Estates re-drawn 1/10/75 and recorded
as aforesaid in Plat Book Volume 6 Page 86, (See copy aqtached;_marked Exhibit [A.)

9. The Petitioner further avers that the area affected by such a
boundary line determination as set forth in Paragraph 8 is relatively small
comprising approximately 5 or 6 acres, with a population of approximately 25
to 50 persons and total assessed evaluation of $133,690.00, out of which only
four properties, i.e. Wojack, Holtz, Bopp and Gromley properties, totaling
$56,240.00 assessed evaluation would be changed in that they are currently
assessed in the Borough of Ebensburg and would by such boundary line determ-
ination be assessed in the Township of Cambria.

10. The Petitioner and Respondent agree that the aforesaid description
should constitute the boundary line because if said line i{s as indicated by
the Respondent's Map--serious difficulties in that such a line would dissect
a number of properties so as to create problems as regards municipal services,
taxes, servicing and maintaining the streets and roads in the affected area
will be encountered.

11. The Petitioner avers that the currepf.UWners of the affected
properties are as follows:

(a) Norman Rolls and Susan Rolls, his wife,

R. D. #1
Ebensburg, Pa.

(b) Edwin J. and Karen A. Westrick, his wife;
gétzén, Pa.

(¢) Wendell Dean Gromley and Laura Jeanne Gromley
R. D. #1 .
Homer City, Pa.

(d) Cletus M. Bopp and Marjorie M. Bopp, his wife,
R. D. #1,

Ebensburg, Pa.

(e) James Gallagher and Catherine H. Gallagher

R. D. #3, P. 0. Box 86M

Ebensburg, Penna.

-3-




(f) Stanley Wojcik and Jenny Wojcik
P. 0. Box 86H
Ebensburg, Pa.

(g) James Holtz and Deborah H. Holtz
R. D. #3, P, 0. Box 88B
Ebensburg, Pa.

(h) William H. Wakevield and $. June Wakefield
R‘ Dl #3
Ebensburg, Pa.

(1) Margdret Dorsch, Clarence F. Dorsch and Mary Margaret Dorsc
Seymour,
R. D. #3
Ebensburg, Pa.

(}) Summit Realty Company
600 Arch Street
Cresson, Pa.

(k) Dennis and Theresa Homady
R. D, #3, P. O, Box 86F
Ebensburg, Pa.
(1) James R. Beltz and Annamae Beltz
R. D. #3
Ebensburg, Pa.
(m) Max E. Oravec and Kathleen J, Oravec
R. D. #3
Ebensburg, Penna., or R. D. #1, Vintondale, Pa.
WHEREFORE your Petitioner respectfully asks that a Rule be issued to the]
Respondent and the affected property owners named herein to ‘show cause at a

judicial hearing hearon, why the boundary line should not be established

according to Paragraph 8 of this Petition.

311 Masonic Bldg.
Ebensburg, Pa. 15931
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STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA )
55:

COUNTY OF CAMBRIA ;
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, Fred Sauger,
Willis Davis and John Mskosy, who being duly sworn according to léw depose and
say that they are members of the Board of Supervisors of Cambria Township,
Cambria County, Pennsylvania, and that they are authorized to make this
Petition, and that the facts contained herein are true and correct to the best

of their information, knowledge and belief,

g datpa — - —

b/ 4 -2@.__.____
Willis Davis

A o/

‘~\jgohn Makosy

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me

t:hisé_iday °fZQ&uzé, 1977,

WSQW

Notary Public




IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
, CIVIL DIVISION - LAW -

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,
Petitioner RO. 1977-
vs,

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,

N Nt sl Nkl Vit e St Nust

Respondent

ORDER OF COURT '

AND NOW, to wit, this_2 7 day of___ ,1977, it is
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that a Rule (s issued on $he above named
Respondent and affected property owners, by which same are ordered to show
cause why the disputed boundary line should not be judicially established in
accordance with Paragraph 8 of this Petition.

Hearing on the said Rule to show cause why the disputed boundary line
should not be so established will be held on_ /3 day ofj_w____,
191}2:; at Courtroom No.___!LJ Courthouse Building, Ebensburg, Pennsylvania.

az_“‘zzr';'ﬁ 'c:orrect copy of this Petition and Order shall be served upon
the Respondent and above named affected property owners by certified mail at

least 7 days prior to hearing.

o2 Tl et Foth
Comimsstamine appomid ae Jor’ o s3P55 ‘Tﬁrmjcoinﬁw %‘L "
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IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONB
OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVEION-LAW

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,

Petitioner

VS.

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,

Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

SLUNO0J 40 YHuIW)
HIIARY 2300 "0 MIH4TLS

DENNIS GOVACHINI! gl nd €€ 7 7983

ATTORNEY AT LAW
311 MASONIC BUILDING vd ‘B VIEENYD
EBENSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 15931 S .ll).iﬂDO 10 ¥¥31n




IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION-LAW

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,

Petitiomer NO, 1978-Misc.4l

Rond Bocksk - 2 - 197¥

iy
s &2 88 am

V8.

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,

Respondent

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
AND wa COMES, Dennis Govachini, Esquire, Attorney for Petitioner,
who afte; being duly sworn, deposes and says that on February 17, 1978, he did,
by Certified Mail, Receipts Numbered 954396-through and including 954410, mail
to the Respondent and the affected property owners as set forth in Paragraph 11
of the Petition, a true and correct copy of the Petition to Establish Disputed

Portion of Boundary Line.

Attached hereto and made a part of this Affidavit are the Return

Receipt Cards indicating that said Petition was mailed and was in fact received

by the said Respondent and affected property owners.

G e L

Denni ovachini

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this J7el

day of ;Z:ﬁLazgﬁ
jégﬂ (i:guj t;ﬂJ*b”d:"“‘/

7
My Commission Expires : ?,éx//ﬁff

1978,

-]




niacem FOR CERTIFIED MAIL:

954398

10 CISUAALCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
COT FIR CITERNATIONAL LIAR
(See Reverse)

R. D. #3

P.0., STATE AND 2F CODE

|_Ebensburg, Pa.15931
POSTAGE

L S

CERTIFIED FEE

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FE
OPTIONAL SERVICES

i P8 Form 8800, Apr. 1978

Mr. & Mrs. Wm. H. Hakefilelc



STICK POSTAGE STACPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FRSY CLASS POSTAGE,
CERTIFED [AIL FEE, AHD CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTEIRIAL SERYITES. (30 franf)

1. memhsmptpnsmw stick the gummed stub on the lett portion of the address side of

article, laawing the receipt attachad, aMpresantﬂnarﬂclutapostolﬁeemlcawlMowor
" *hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge)

2, dnnolwantlﬂsmcaﬁpipnsmmd sﬁckﬂngummedsmonﬂnleﬂporﬂmomndd .
sigu of the article, dats, detach-and retain the recsipt, and mall the article. "‘"
3

If you want a retuni recalpt, write the certified-mail numberandyournamamwdussmaremm
rheelﬂcard Form 3811, and attach It to the front of the article by means of

med ends If space
Otherwise, afix to back of article. Erldorseﬂmmarﬂclamrlllﬂ:&':‘n Spec
ad]ammttunumbw -
If you want dallvery restricted to the addrasses, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
~endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enurluzlutlnsumusmuesudmmeappmpﬂm on the front of this receipt, If retum
receipt is requesiad, check the applicable blocks in Ibem 1 of Form 3811,

6. Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.

o4,




!PB Form 3800, Ape. 1878

Ne354397

'RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
10 CISUBALCE COYER\BE PROVIZED—

0T FOR CITERNATIONAL MAL
s— (See Reverse)
Mr.m & Mrs, Edwin WestricH |
 STREET AND NO.
Patton, Penna, 16668
POSTAGE I,__
CERTIFIED FEE ’ ¢

E
;

:
;

OPTIONAL SERVICES
RN RECEWT SERVICE]
3]
i
F




- STICX POSTAGE STALPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FRST CLASS POSTABE,
" CERTIRED AL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR AHY SELECTED O?TIAL SERVICES. (sc3 freat)

1. Ilywmmlsmiplpumm stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
the article, l2aving tha attackad, and present the article al a post office sarvice window or

'-mmmoyumwm o xtra charge)
2. donmmulsmbtpumm.sﬁd(ﬂngummmbmﬂnhﬁpuﬂmduﬁm
of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article

3. Ifyouwamamnmmelptwﬂnﬂnomlﬂnd-nﬁlmhamﬂywrmmaamwmsmamm

- receipt card, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the articls by means of med ends H space
parmits. Otherwisa, afix to back of article. mmtmdamﬂamﬂ
adjacent to the number.

-4, {fyou want dell mshichdfeﬂnaddm.uhmmum:edagsmu!haddmsu.

--‘aMuunﬁsmgﬁmeuvmvmmmummcm

5. Enter fees for tha services requestad in the rnrrlates%mnnnﬂnmumsmdptllm
recaipt is requasted, check the applicable bloc of Form 3811

6. Save this receipt and present It if you make inquiry.




—————— e

8 Form 3800, Apr. 1876

]
L

. Ne. 954338
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL™ .

10 CSURALCE COYERNGE PRIVINED—
LOT FIA CYTERNATIRIAL LIARL
{See Reveras)

WE'. & Mrs. Max E. Oravec '

STREET AND NO.

?%fm?ﬁ:#ﬁm
Ebensburg, Pa.15931
POSTAGE $

GERTIFIED FEE ¢

:
:

CONBULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES
OPTIONAL SERVICES




. STICK POSTABE STAL'PS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRST CLASS POSTAGE,
MWMEEAPMBMAMWMMSHM(&M

1. .Hynuwammlsmoim postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
the article, Raving the attackad, and prasent the article at a post offica service window or
* hand it to your rural carrier. (no axtra charge) -

2. Hyou do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the laft portion of the address
side of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article.

-3, Hyou want a returp receipt, write the certified-mall number and your name and address oni a refm
receiptcard, Form 3811, and attach It to the front of the article by means of the gummead ends if space
permits. Otherwisa, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article n:mnunwérmmm
adjacent to tha number.

* 4._ Hyou want dellvary restrictad to the addressae, or to an authorized agedt of the addresses,
~. endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the fromt of the article. -

5. Enter faes for the services requestad in the appropriate spaces on the front of this recedpt. if retum
receipt is requested, chack the applicable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811,

6. “Save this recelpt and present it If you make inquiry.




N@.954399

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

H0 CISURALICE COVERAGE PROVINED =
HOT FOR CITERNATIONAL MAN
{See Reverse)

[SENT 10

N _Bumford ,Manager
Borough Building

P.O., STATE AND 2P GODE

Pa.15931
POSTAGE $
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
E SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
§ RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
§ E So o ¢
] SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
§ ; OF ¢
s § SHOW TO-WHOM AND IATE c
§ E SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
8 ] mw% WITH ¢

'PS Form 3800, Ape. 1976




J STICH POSTAGE STAL'PS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FRST CLASS POSTARE,
CERTERED LIAIL FEE, AND CHARAES FOR ANY SELECTED 0PTIONAL SERYIZES. ($co frext)

1. it you want this recaipt pastmarkad, stick the gummed stub on the laft portion of the addrass side of

- the ariicle, taaving tha racaipt attackad, and present the article at a post office service window or
« hand it to your rural carrier. {no exira charpe)

2. Ityoudo not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stib on the left portion of the address -

umuamcla,data.dmchandrulalnltnmdpt.gaMMImm. Nﬂj ~r

4. Hyouwanta returmrecsipt, write the certified-mall number and your rame and adress ona returh ~
receiptcard, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummed ands if space
pormlts.omuwlsu.aﬁxtohackdmn.EMasaﬂmtdmﬂchmﬁm .
adjacent to the number, Y, -

-4, Ifyou want delivery restricted to the addresses, or to an authorized agent of the addresses,
- endorse RESTRI DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enter fees for the Services requested in tha te spaces on the front of this receipt, f retum
recelpt|s requested, check the appficable blocks in Item 1 of Form 3811,

6. s.avcmlsrecdptwpns«nltliyoumakeimulry.




No 394401

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

[ PO STATEAND ZIP CODE

00 CISURNAIGE COYERAGE PROVIDED—
KOT FOA CITERATIONAL (1AL
(See Reverse}

"SENT 10
Dennis & Theresa Homady

STREET AND NO.

R. Do #3 Pl 0- Box 86F

| Ebensgburg,Pa.15931
POSTAGE

$..
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
ﬂ SPECIAL DEUVERY ¢
E RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
1]
o SHOW TO WHOM AND ¢
E DATE
SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
o ) oF ¢
2l | DELIVERY
- SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
. WITH ¢
i Z | taverv
SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
8 E ADDRESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
@& | RESTRICTED DELIVERY
s

P Form 3800, Apr. 1976




STICK POSTAGE STALPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FIRET CLASS POSTABE,
CERTIAED HALL FEE, AHD CHAREES FOR ALY SELECTED OPTIOHAL SERVICES. {sco fread)

. Hyou want this receipt pstmarked, stick the gummed stub on the lett portion of the address side of

. the article, laawixg tha aitackad, and present the article at a post office service window or,

= hand it to your rural carrier. (no extra charge) .

. 1 you do not want this receipt pestmarked, stick the gummed stub on tha left portion of the'addregs .~

of the article, date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article. ) r?‘."

2 lfywwantarnmmrwum.wﬁhﬂnwﬁllod-mailmwwywrmmewmil'a'mﬁm
recalptcard.mealﬁ..andammmhfromclﬂnarﬂchbymamofﬂngnmmmpm

permits. Dtherwisa, afix to back of article. Endorse front of articie RETURN REGUESTED

adiacant to the number, _ |

. 1 you want delivery restricted 1o the addresses, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,

" endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the articia.

. Enterfees for the services requesiad in the appropriate OR the front of this receipl. If retum
receipt is requestad, heck the applicabls blocks in item 1 of Form 3811,

. Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.




.PSFormastlo. Apr. 1976

No. 954402

ﬁECE.IPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

CISURALLE COVERAGE
LT RO CITERCATIONAL (AR
{See Reverse)
[SENT 1O

Mr. & Mrs, James R, Bel

tz!

STREET AND NO.

R, D

Ebengburg,
POSTAGE s
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
ﬂ SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
E RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
17]
g g SHOW TO WHOM AND ¢
DATE DELIVERED
E SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
e :
2 E g SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
o DELIVERED WITH ¢
2|6 DELIVERY
8 e




STILX POSTAGE STALLPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER HAST CLASS POSTAGE,
CERTIFED MAIL FEE, AND CHARBES FOR AHY SELECTED OPTIOGAL SERVICES. (sca freni)

1. fyou want this recelpt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the Ieft portion of the address side of

the article, laaving tha receipt aftackad, and present the article at a post office service window or
= hand imymr'r.ulr'hl carrier, (no extra charge)

2.1 Hr:u do not want this recelpt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the ) address
side of the article, date, detach and retain tha receipt, and mail the article, .

-3. it you want a return receipt, write the certified-mail number and your name and atdress on.a retn
receiptcard, Form 3811, and attach it to the frant of the article by means of the gumimed snds if space
permits. Otherwise, afix to back of articla. Endorse front of article RETURN REQUESTED
adjacant to tha number.

- 4. ltyou want dellvary restricted to the acdressee, or to an authorized agent of the addressae,
< ondorse RESTRI DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enter fees for the services requested In the appropriate spaces cn the front of this receipt. if return
receipt is raquestad, check tha applicable blocks in item ¥ of Form 3811,

6. Save this receipt and prasent It if you make Inquiry.




RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

0 ISURADLCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
HOT FOR CITERNATIONAL AR

{See Reverse}

[SENTTO

Mary Margaret Dorsch

STREET ANDNO.

R. D. #3

P.O.. STATE AND ZIP CODE

| Fhensburg, Pa. 15931
POSTAGE $

COMNSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES

CERTWED FEE ¢

SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

SHOW TO WHOM AND ¢
OATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
AND ADDRESS OF

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED L
DELIVERY

OPTIONAL SERVICES

i
E DELVERY
o
[
:

8500, Apr. 1976

Form




"

STISK POSTAGE STALPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER FCIST CLASS POSTAGE,
mmnnnnmmmmmmu SERVICES. (3ca freat)

1 ‘Ifywwammlsraoelptposhnnrked stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address sids of
the article, attoehod, .

and present the article at a post office service wintow or
~ handg it to your rural carrier. {nn oxira charge}

2. anmmmlsmeiptposmrked stick the gummad Stub on the Jett portion of the address
sggnmanlcle date, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article.

-3 lfywwantammmrecelpt wﬁmmaerﬂﬂodmaummberwmmnndaddmsmamm
card, Form-3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the mnmadmlslf‘spau
penn . Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURS ' RECUESTED' ” -
adjaoemtolhenamllar

" 4, {fyou want delivary restricted to the addresses, omanamhaizedagentonhaaddrassoe
;enmsanssmm%nneuveavamummm

5. Enter fess for the services requestad In the appropriats spaces on theimtufﬂismdptlmm
receipt is requested, check the applicabie blocks In Item 1 of Form 3811.

6. -Save this raceipt and present it if you make inquiry.




... .Ne. 954408

, RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
R0 ISURALLE COVERAGE

20T FOR CITERNATIDNAL (AR
{Sea Reverse)

[SENTTO

Mr, & Mrs. James Hol:ta
STREET AND NO.

R. D. #2, P, O, Box 88HX
[ P.O., STATE AND ZIF CODE
Ebensburg, Pa. 15931 ,
POSTAGE E3

CERMRED FEE
SPECIAL DELIVERY

LI AL

SHOW TO WHOM AND
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TD WHOM, DATE,
AND ADDRESS OF

E SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED
F

[

OPTONAL SERVICES

CONSULTY POSTMABTER FOR FEES

|
§
g
#

/Form 8800, Apr. 1978

[




r
! . STICK POSTAGE STALZPS TO ARTICLE 10 COVER FRST CLASS POSTAGE.

| CERTIFED DA, FEE, ARD CHARGES FOR AHY SELECTED OPTINIAL SERVICES. (se9 front)
|

1. "if you want this receipt pastmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
*  the article, taaving tha receipt attachod, and presant the article at a post office service window or
N lmdittoyourmralcarrieg.(noaxlrachame) .

2. If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the lstt porfion of the address
sids of the article, dats, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the articls.

-3, Hyou want a return roceipt, writs the certified-mail number and your name and address on a étum
receipi card, Form 3411, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummed ends.f space
permits. Otherwise, aflx to back-of article. Endorsa front of articis RETURN REQUESTED -
adjacent to the number. )

- " 4, Ifyou want delivery restricted to the addresses, or 1o an authorized agent of the addresses,
: endorse RESTRICTED DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enter feas for the services requested in the appropriate on the front of this recsipt. H rstum
receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks in tem 1 of Form 3811, ot

6. - Save this receipt and present it If you make Inquiry.




]

No958405.

RECEIPT FOFI CERTIFIED MAII:
F0 CISURALCE COVERAGE

L30T FOR CITERMATIONAL AL
{See Reverse)

[SENT TO
Mr, & Mrs. Stanley Wojcik
STREET AND NO.

P, 0. Box 86H

P e BT Pa.15931

POSTAGE $..
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
@ SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
z RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
2|& b
© | SHOW TO WHOM AND ¢
DATE DELIVERED
® | & | snow TO WHOM, DATE,
= E AND ADORESS OF ¢
S | i | oeLivery
& 12|52 | snow T whow awo paTe
5 : DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED ¢
§ E SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
ADORESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢
RESTRCTED DELIVERY
TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES $
f

'PS Form 8800, Apr. 1978
ap————r——,




1.

STICK POSTAGE STALPS TO ARTIELE TO COVER RRST CLASS POSTAGE,
CERTIRED AL FEE, ARD CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIONAL SERVICES. (sco freat)

* If you want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the ieft portion of the address side of

the article, loawing tha oitnekad, and prasant the article at a post office sarvice window or
hand it to your fural carrier. (no extra charge) :

- you donotwan this recaigt posmarked,sick the gummed stub on the ift oro fth address.
! ; .

of the article, date, detach and retaln the receipt, and mail the article.

... I you want a return raceipt, write the certified-mail number and your name and address or a rétum

mlﬂ.wd.Funn3811.andamchmomfrmtofmamabbymmdlm mmed ends if space
permits. Otherwisa, afix to back of article. Endorse front of articlé RETURM REGUESTED
adjacent to the number. .

- |tywmmli%mtricmd 10 the addresses, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
- endorss RESTR

. Entar fees for the services requested in the ate spaces on the front of this receipt. If return

DELIVERY on the frant of the article.

receipt is requested, check the applicable n Itens 1 of Form 3811,

,_Savoilismelptitﬂprusuﬂﬂﬂmnﬂmiwﬂw.




ips Form 3800, Apr. 1978

No. 954406

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL .

=]
{See Reverse)

CSURALTE COYERAGE PROVIDED -~
&OT FOR CITERHATISVIAL AL

[SENT TO

STREET AND NO.

R. D, #1

Mr. & Mrs. Cletus M.Bo

[F.0., STATE AND ZIP GODE
Ebensburg, Pa.15931

POSTAGE $

CERTIFIED FEE

SPECIAL DELIVERY

|
s

SHOW TO WHOM AND
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
AND ADDRESS OF

OPTIONAL SERVICES

RN RECEPT SERVICE]

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED
DELIVERY

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
ADDRESS OF DELIVERY

T




: endorss RESTR

ST POSTAGE STAL'PS TO ARTITLE TO COVER RRST CLASS POSTAGE,
CENTIRED MAIL FEE, AD CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED GPTIONAL SERVICES, (3c2 fremt)

'IIyouwmﬂisreceiMpuEMIarked.sﬁckﬂngummadsmbonmmpwmomnaddmsssmul

the articls, iaaving tha recsipt attachad, and present the article at a post office service window or
hand it to your rural carrief. {no extra charge)

H you do not want this recaipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address
side of the article, date, detach and retain tha receipt, and mail the articls,

it you want a retum receipt, writa the certified-mall number and your name and address on a retum
receipt card, Form 3811, and attach It to the front of the article by means of the gummed ends if space
permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of articie RETURE IEI:EE'T REQUESTED
adjacent to the number, -

1f you want dullvce{! restrictad to the addressee, or o an authorized agent of the addresses,
ICTED DELIVERY on the front of the articte.

Enter fees for the sérvices requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this recelpt. If retum
recelpt is requestad, check the applicable biocks In Item 1 of Form 3811.

6. :Save this receipt and present It i you make inguiry.




{ Form 3800, Apr. 1976

No.954407_

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

R0 QSURALCE COVERAGE PROVIDED--
0T FOR CITERRATIONAL LA

(See Reverse)

[SENTTO

James & Catherine Gallaghpr
STREET AND NQ.

B'. D. #3, Box 86M
P.O., STATE AND Z8° COD|

Ebensburg ’ Pa .15931

POSTAGE Is
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
SPECIAL DELIVERY ¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

SHOW T WHOM AND P
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TD WHOM, DATE,
AND ATDRESS OF

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED RESTRICTED

CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES
OPTIONAL SERVICES

[RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE]




STICK POSTAGE STALZPS TO ARTICLE TO COVER RAST CLASS POSTAQE,
CERTIRED CIAIL FEE, AND CHAREES FOR ANY SELECTED CPMIDNAL SERVICES. (362 frewt)

1. . If you want this receipt poStmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
. the article, k2aving tha roceipt attackad, and present the article at a post office service window or
~ hand it to your rura! carier, (no extra charge)

2. 1 you do not want this recaipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the addrass
the article, date, datach and retain the receipt, and mall the article. .

.3 Ifyouwﬂamur'nret:ulpt.wrltetlneuﬂﬂud-mailnumberaluywrmmeardammhammm“ '

- receiptcard, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the mad ends if space
pumlts.omorwise.Mlwaackdamch.EMmhmtufamchmmﬂlm 'y
adjacant to the number. ) .t

- 4. f you want delivery restricted to the addressee, or to an authorized agent of the addresses,
" endorse RESTRI DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enter fees for the sarvices requested in the appropriate spaces on the front of this receipt. if return
receipt is requested, check the applicable blocks In Item 1 of Form 3811.

6. ‘Save this receipt and present it if you make Inquiry.




.. .No. 9544B8
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED RIAIL

0 CISURALCE COVERAGE MAYIIED—
EOT FEA ITERRATIOHAL [TAIL

(See Reverss)

Homer City, Pa.

POSTAGE Sp
ﬁ CERTIFIED FEE ¢
o SPECIAL DELIVERY [
§ RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
g? SHOW TO WHOM AND ¢
> | DATE DELIVERED
! SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
3 E AND ADORESS OF ¢
& il [ S0 T0 whow M DATE )
g DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED e
] i
1
] E ¢
1 —
s

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976




- STICK POSTAGE STACPS TO ARTICLE T) COVER FRST CLASS POSTAGE,
' CERTIFED [AIL FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ARY SELECTED OPTIOHAL SERVICES. (500 freaf)

1. +if you want this recejpt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
« the article, laaving the receipt attachad, and present the article at a post office service window or
~ hand it fo your rural carrfer. (no extra charge) P
2. H'&wdonotwammlsrecaiptpasmarkad.sﬂckﬂleuumadsummﬂnlonpuﬂmmma'ddmss
Side of the article, date, detach and retaln the receipt, and mall the article. ;

-3. W you wanl a return receipt, write the certified-mail numbar and your name and address on a refim
receiptcard, Form 3811, and attach it to the front of the article by means of the gummad ends if space
permits. Otherwise, afix to back of article. Endorse front of article RETURH meﬂmm

adjacent to the number.

- &, If you want del restricted lo the addrasses, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
1 endorse DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Enter fegs for the services requssted in the riate spaces on the front of this receipt. if retum
receipt Is requested, chack the applicabie biocks in item 1 of Form 3811.

6. Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry.




 §e954409

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

30 LISURAKCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—
L0T FOR LITERNATIONAL LIANL
{See Reverse)

SENT TO

m
Ebensburg, Pa., 15931

POSTAGE $..
CERTIFIED FEE ¢
E SPECIAL DELIVERY [
§ RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢
g‘g SHOW TO WHOM ANDH ¢
DATE DELIVERED
SHOW TO WHOM, DATE
3 AND ADDRESS OF ¢
- DELIVERY
| 2 | [ show To whom anp paTe
ot DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED '3
; E Z | DeLvERY
SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
8 E AIDRESS OF DELIVERY WITH ¢

lPS Form 3800, Apr. 1078




- STICK POSTAGE STALZPS T0 ARTICLE TO COYER FAST CLASS POSTARGE,
' mmﬁ.mmmummmmmam

1.- lfyouwamnlsrocempusnmrkod stick the gummed stub on the [eft portion of the address side of
»  the article, baving tha wmmmmMemammﬁlcesuﬂmwlmw
- mmnmywrmmunh{(mmam)
do not want this receipt postmarked, sﬂckﬂumnndsuﬁmthhﬁpaﬂmdﬂnm
mmmmm.umnwmnmmwmnmm
-8 Il want a returm receipt, write the certified-mall number and your name niqass’mam
ywptcald Form 3811, Matmhltmmmummbbymmdw gnmednmstfspace
permits. Otherwise, aﬂxtobackotaniﬂa Endorse front of article
adlaeantloﬂnnmbar .
- 4, Iiywwamdd% mmaaddm wwmumwwmmm
3 endorse RESTRI DELNEnYmﬂufrmtdtMaruclo

5. mrmmmmmmmlnmwmmmMMMmbhtﬂmm
receipt Is requested, check the applicable blocks in item 1 of Form 3811.

a.‘SavemsmeuiptaMms«thynumkelmlw.




.- .Ne. 854410 .
RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MA:IL .

R CISURALLE COVERAGE PROVIDED~
ROT FOR ITERHATIOWAL (1AL

{See Reverse)

[SENT TO
Summit alty Co
STREET AND NO.
600 Arch St.
[F.0., 8TATE ANDZIP CODE -
Cresson , Pa.16630

POSTAGE Ts
i | cermAED FeE ¢
SPECIAL DELIVERY P

RESTRICTED DELIVERY ¢

SHOW TO WHOM AND Py
DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE,
AND ADDRESS OF

SHOW TO WHOM AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTRICTED

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND

-CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR
SERVICES
N RECEIPT SERVIC
-

PS Form 3800, Apr. 1976




g STICK POSTAGE STALPS TO ARTICLE T0 COVER RAST CLASS POSTARE,
CERTEFED AN, FEE, AND CHARGES FOR ANY SELECTED OPTIOHAL SERVICES. (so3 fron)

1, " Il you want this receipt postmarked, stiek the gummed stub on the left portion of the address side of
o . the article, laaving ths receipt attackad, and present the article at a post office service window or
hand it to your rural carrier. {no axtra charge)

2. .lt go not want this recelpt postmarked, stlckmegmnmdsnhommmftpmﬂonotﬂnaddmss
of the articie, date, detach and retain the raceipt, and mail the articie.

- 3. llyoumntarmmmmpt.wnmﬂncamﬁed-mallnumberaMyunamandaddmssmammm
recelptcard, Form 3811, and attach 11 to the front of the article by means of the gummed ends i space
permits. Qtherwise, afix to back of article. Emiuselrurntular‘tlciall!‘l’llmnﬁ'rm
adjacent to the number.

- 4. II ynu want dell%msuichd to the addresses, or to an authorized agent of the addressee,
DELIVERY on the front of the article.

5. Emer faes for tha services requested in the riate spaces on the front of this receipt. if return
receipt s requested, chack the applicable blocks initem 1 of Form 3611.

6. +Save this receipt and present it if you make Inquiry.




D R & ._....‘3"_

__No, Rd, Dkr. 2-1978

IN THE GCOURT OF COMMON
PLEAS OF CAMBRTA COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANTA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,
Petitioner

v8 -

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,
Respondent

BEFORE: McWILLIAMS, P.J.

ﬁARBARA J. RAY, COURT REPORTER




IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA, Rd. Dk¢t, No., 2-1978
Petitioner
vs

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,
Respondent

g e ekl

Courtroom No. 1, Courthous

Ebensburg, Pennsylvania

Monday, March 13, 1978
BEFORE THE HONORABLE H. CLIFTON INcWILLIAMS, JR., PRESIDENT

JUDGE OF THE FORTY-SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANTIA.

jtH)

APPEARANCES:
Counsel for Petitioner: DENNIS GOVACHINI
Masonic Building
Ebensburg, Pennsylvania 15931
Counsel for Respondent: BLAIR V. PAWLOWSKI
Triatt Building
Ebensburg, Pennsylvania 159831
* %k kk
THE COURT:

This is the matter of Township of Cambria versus Borough
of Ebensburg, and it's to No. Misc. Docket 41~1978; Road Docket
No. 2-1978 and petition to establish disputed portion of
boundary line between Township of Cambria and Borough of Ebensbuz
At this time we'll hear from Mr. Govachini.

MR, GOVACHINI:

If it please the Court, as the Court indicated, this is
a petition to establish disputed boundary line. That boundary
line is a common boundary line that lie in the Crestwood Estates
Lakeview Plan. And what the Township of Cambria is saying and
that pursuant to paragraph 8 that the boundary line should run
along the Con Rail railroad tracks. The Borough of Ebensburg
is saying that according to their maps, that the boundary line
lie 200 to 300 feet south of that point.

However, the Borough of Ebensburg agrees with us that the
boundary line should run along the southern right-of-way of the

-1-

G




railroad tracks. And at this time, vour Honor, if it please
the Court, Mr. Pawlowski may want to make a statement on behalf
of the Borough, I don't know.
MR. PAWLOWSKI:

Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT:

Very well.
{R. PAWLOWSKI:

Véry briefly; our position is identical to that of Mr.
Govachini's. The Borough doesn't really know where the line is.
One of our maps show it to be 200 to 300 feet south of the right-
of-way, but we've seéﬁ maps to the contrary. So we're here to
resolve the dispute and our position is the same as Mr.
Govachihi's.

THE COURT:
| Very. well.
MR. PAWLOWSKI:

Mr. Bumford, the Borough seéretary, was going to appear

fO{ us today but heus ill. Our position is well known. If

his testimony is needed at a later date, we request a continuanc

L)

until that date.
THE COURT:

If he were to appear, would he testify that they have
no objections with regard to the position that has been taken
here by the Township of Cambria?

MR. PAWLOWSKI:

That's correct, your Honor.
THE COURT:

Very well.

MR. GOVACHINI:

If it please the Cdurt, I'd like the Court to also be aware




that pursuant to the Court's preliminary order, I did, in fact,
by Certified Mail Return Receipts requested notify all property
owners; those.being 13 in number who are in the disputed area.
At this time, your Honor, I'd like to call to the stand Mr.
Fred Sauger.

THE COURT:

Very well., We'll incorporate by reference at this time th
petition filed in the instant case as well as the affidavit of
service that has been made in the instant matter. They'll be
incorporated by reference in the instant matter.

FRED SAUGER, BEING DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GOVACHINI:

Mr. Sauger, where do you reside? Where do you live at?

A 764 Seventh Street, Colver.

0 Is that in the Township of Cambria?

A Yes.

0 What is your occupation?

A I'm chairman of the Board of Supervisors of Cambria
Township.

Q Now, the Board of Supervisors of Cambria Township, is that

the legislative and governing body of !the ‘Township of -

Cambria?

A Yes.

0 How many members are there on that Board?

A Three merbers on the Board. '

Q And you're the chairman.

A Yes,

0 Now, Mr. Sauger, does the Township of Cambria have common

boundary lines with the Borough of Ebensburg in various places?

A Yes. We surround the Borough of Ebensburg.
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, in one of those areas; namely, the Lakevi
Plan -- the Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan, which is recorded

-3~

=




PR == o rpp—

o

Plat Book Volume 6 Page 86, is there a problem in that area as

to the -- as .to the whereabouts of the boundary line?
A Yes.
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, am I correct in my statement that the

Township of Cambria's position as to where the boundary line
is is different than that of the Borough of Ebensburg?

A Yes, it is.

Q Now, Mr. Sauger, I'm going to show you a copy of the revised

map of the Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan and there's a copy
of this attached to the petition and ask you on that particular
plan, where does, in your opinion, the boundary line run as

far as the Township of Cambria is concerned.

A Well, it's on the southern side of the right-of-way which
is now Con Rail formerly Penn Central.

Q So what you're telling the Court is that the boundary
line, as you know it,'runs along the southern right-of-way line
of Con Rail.

A Yes,

Q And does it run from some point on Township Route 447

otherwise known as Schenkel Mill Road?

A Yes.

Q Now, Mr. Sauger, on what do you base your opinion?

A On the maps which I have brought along which were in our
files. |

Q Now, let's just take a look. First of all, I see where

you have a copy of the map showing the Crestwood Estates Lake-
view Plan which was apparently recorded on June the 9th, 1969.
Now, what does that plan show?

A It shows -- goes along the southern right-of-way of Penn

Central Railroad now Con Rail.

Q And that this entire plan is, in fact, in the Township
of Cambria.
A Yes.




-_——

MR. GOVACHINI:

and ask.that this be admitted into evidence.

MR. PAWLOWSKI:
THE COURT: Ve
BY MR, GOVACHINI:
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, wh
on as far as the boundary

A This comprehensive

Ebensburg, PA. for the Township of Cambria showing on here

that the entire thing is
Q That the entire Cre
Cambria Township.
A Right.
Q Okay.

THE COURT: I

marked as--
MR. GOVACHINI:

THE COURT: -—-

that had been introduced and that this will be Petitioner!

Exhibit No. 2.
{Petitioner's Exhib

MR. GOVACHINI:

No. 2 be admitted into evidence. Do you have any objectio

. MR. PAWLOWSKI:
THE COURT: Ve

MR. GOVACHINT:

THE COURT: -~Kimball plan.

THE WITNESS:

MR. GOVACHINI:

showing the boundary lines of Cambria Township in the
Crestwood Estates Lakeview Plan area.
THE COURT: Off the record now.

(Off the record discussion held)

There not being any objection, I'd move

We have no objections.

ry well.

at else do you predicate your position
line?

map done by Kimballs, engineer of

in Cambria Township.

stwood Estates lLakeview Plan lie in

think we better refer to and have it

Petitioner's Exhibit No. 1.

Petitioner's .No. 1 was the prior map

its Nos. 1 and 2 are marked).

I'd ask that Petitioner's Exhibit

We have no objection.
ry well. And now this is the--

Kimball's plan.

It's a zoning map--

It's a zoning map done by Kimball

n?
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BY MR. GOVACHINI:

Q Now, Mr. Sauger, do you have or did you have any other
maps that indicated that the line ran along the southern right-
of-way of Con Rail?

A Yes. We did have maps out in the office. We couldn't
locate them at this time because they were old maps and they

were taken off the wall.

0 Did you show those maps to me approximately a month ago?
A Yes, sir,.
Q Would you endeavor to find those maps so that we can intro

duce them--

A --He's going to tear the whole thing apart to make sure.
See if we can't find them.

Q Okay.- Now, ﬁr. Sauger, has the position of the Borough
as far as this boundary line in the Crestwood Estates Lakeview
Plan been communicated to you?

A Yes.

Q And could you tell the Court and I'm going to show you

a map which is a Borough map, can you tell the Court where that
map shows the boundary line between Ebensburg Borough and Cambri

Township running?

A Shows it to lie approximately 200 feet below the right-
of-way.
Q And is that the position that was communicated to you

by the Borough of Ebensburg?

Yes.

And who called you or who told you that?
I think they had a study done.

Did Mr. Bumford communicate with you?
Yes.

And did he tell you that that's where the line ran?

- o B BN oI B " -

Yes.
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line.

A Well, if you're counting the ones their line—-

Q Yeah, runs through.

A --runs through, splits the properties.

Q Yes.

A Well then, there would -- that would be about right.

Q Thirteen. Now, to your knowledge -- Well, maybe -- I'll

0 Mr. Bumford's position with the Borough is what to your

knowledge?
A He's secretary of the Borough council.
Q Okay.

MR. GOVACHINI: Your Honor, I would like to move into
evidence, if there be no objection, as Petitioner's
Exhibit No. 3. This is a map of the Borough of Ebensburg
dated February, 1969;

THE COURT: Let it be marked as Petitioner's Exhibit
No. 3. ©No objection?

MR. PAWLOWSKI: No objection.

THE COURT: Let it be admitted.

(Petitioner's Exhibit No., 3 is marked).
BY MR. GOVACHINI:
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, if the line ran in the manner that the
Borough of Ebensburg has indicated to you, how many properties

would there be or are there in that area? If you know?

A Oh, seven, eight, approximately nine maybe, around in
there.
Q Now, in our petition in paragraph -- I should say in the

petition of Cambria Township, in paragraph no. 1l we indicate

that there are, in fact numbered there, 13 property owners in

that area.

Now, I'm just talking about the area above their purported

get into that with Mr. Jerome. Do you know the names of the
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people who live in this affected area?

area between the southern right-of-way and the line that --

where the Borough claims it is.

A

Q

Some of them I do.

If T told you -~ If I asked you, do you know if a Mr.

Norman Rolls and Susan Rolls live in that area?

PO @ 0 P 0O P OO OF L0 OF OO ¥ QPO MO PO O MO P DO WM

Yes.

An Edwin J. and a Karen A. Westrick?
Yes.

A Wendell Gromley and a Laura Jeanne Gromley?
Right.

Or at least own property there?

Yes.

Cletus M. Bopp and Marjorie M. Bopp?
Yes.

James Gallagher and Cafherine Gallagher?
Yes,

Stanley Wojcik and Jenny Wojcik?

Yes.,

A James Holtz and a Deborah Holtz?

Yes,

A'William Wakefield and anS. June Wakefield?
Yes.

Margaret Dorsch, et al.?

Yes.

Summit Realty Company?

Yes.

Dennis and Theresa Homady?

Yes.

James R. Beltz and Annamae Beltz?

Yes.

Max E. Oravec and Kathleen J. Oravec?

Yes.

I'm talking about the




A Eight.

'railroads, there's water comes off and it all runs down. If

Q Now, if the line ran the way that the Borough has indicate
to you from their maps that it runs, would that line, in fact,
disect or run through a number of properties?

A Yes,

Q And could you tell us by looking at this map upon which

we've superimposed that line,: how many properties approximately?

Q Well, these three over here are owned by Summit, would
be one and the same. So you're talking about Ane, two, three,
four, five six. Would it run through six different properties?
A Yes.

Q Now, Mr. Sauger, why should the line run along the souther
right-of-way of the Con Rail? What reasons.can you give the
Court? Other than you feel that it is the line, number one,
most importantly. But number two, why?

2 ﬁecause of the roads, the service of the roads; getting

people in and out; the topography of the land; along the

it stays -~ this proposed line, the water's all going to end
up in the Township anyway which we're going to have to control.
0 So what you're telling the Court then, am I correct, is
that there's a problem as far as the plowing of the roads as
far as Susan Drive and Karen Drive and Cindy Drive are
concerned?
A It's not the plowing. It's the big drainage problem down
there, which we started to correct some of it last year; plus
the fact there's only one entrance in and out of it, which is
in the Township.

THE COURT: You're stating that from a maintenance

standpoin£ the Township actually is the logical--

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. GOVACHINI: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: --municipal corporation to handle the

-9-
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problems.

THE. WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: All right.
BY MR. GOVACHINI:
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, you indicated that there are 13 properties
that you know of down there. Can you tell the Court how large of
an area are we talking about approximately? As far as, if the
Court would go along with the petition and set the line along

the Penn Central right-of-way or Con Rail right~of-way?

A You're talking about approximately three acres.

Q Three to four acres, would you say?

A Yes. It's just a small area.

Q And could you tell us approximately how many people, to

the best of your knowledge, live in that area we're talking

about?
A About 20 to 25 approximately in that area.
Q Now, Mr. Sauger, are you familiar, and in the petition we

set forth, with where those properties are currently assessed

at?

A I think all but four are assessed in the Township.

Q All but four are assessed in the Township?

A Currently, yes.

Q If T indicated to you that the four that aren't assessed in

the Township in the effected area are owned by Stanley Wojcik,
Mr, and Mrs, Holtz, Mr., and Mrs. Bopp, and a Mr. and Mrs. Gromley,

would that be correct to your knowledge?

A Yes.

Q Those are the four properties?

A According to our tax books, yes.

Q Do you have any idea what the assessed evaluation of those

four properties are?

A No. I have no idea whatsoever,

-10-




MR. GOVACHINI: I have no further guestions. Mr.
Pawlowski?

MR. PAWLOWSKI: I have no questions.

THE COURT: Just one guestion.
BY THE COURT:
Q Now, we speak about the Wojcik property, the Holtz propert
and Gromley properties, with the change or where you're stating
the line should be with regard to all being in the Township and
running along the line of Con Rail presently. With regard to
those four properties, are there the buildings or the main
buildings; that is, homes that they have or these homes that

are on these properties?

A Yes, sir.

Q And presently the homes have been assessed--

A In the Borcugh.

Q --in Ebensburg Borough. It would be contemplated that

the assessment then of these four homes would be transferred to
Cambria Township.
A Yes,

MR. GOVACHINI: VYes, your Honor.
BY THE COURT:
Q So that actually these are the only four homes themselves;
that is, the structures, the buildings themselvesg--
A Yes, sir.
Q --that actually are affected in this proposition; is
that correct?
A Yes, your Honor.
Q All right.

MR. GOVACHINI: You can step down.

(Witness excused).
MR. GOVACHINI: At this time, your Honor, 1'@ like to

call to the stand Mike Jerome.
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A Yes, I do.
| 0 And cén you tell us -- Do you have a copy of that map here
Mike?

A Yes.

0 If we superimposed the line on that plan approximately 200

MICHAEL JEROME, BEING DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

".DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GOVACHINI:

Q Mr. Jerome, will you tell us what your occupation is?

A County assessor.

Q County assessor. Are you the chief county assessor?

A Yes, sir.

Q And are you in charge of the Assessment Office for Cambria
County?

A Yes, sir.

Q And do you have available with you today the assessment

records and the maps as far as the Crestwood Estates Lakeview

Plan is concerned?

to 250 feet south of the right-of-way, the Con Rail right-of-way
line, the southerly-most right-of-way, how many properties --
am I correct in saying that there would be 13 different property
owners in that area?

A Actually there's 15.

Q Now, let me get down to what we have in the petition and
maybe you can straighten us out on it. First of all we have

Norman Rolls and Susan Rolls located in this area right here.

A Yes.

Q Is that right?

A Un~huh.

Q Which is directly south of the Con Rail right-of-way line.

Then we have next to them property owned by Edwin J. and Karen A
Westrick.
A That's right.

-12-




Q Is that correct?

A Un-huh, .

Q Then we have Wendell Dean Gromley and Laura Jeanne Gromley
A Well, there's another property between there.

Q Who owns that property?

A Ruth Shingler, S-~H-I-N-G-L-E-R.

Q Ruth Shingler. And do you have an address for her?

A Just Ebensburg, PA.

Q Ebensb.uxy, Penﬁsylvania. Then is the Gromley property
next?

A Well, it's not directly adjacent to it.because Mr. Bopp
has that.

Q Wa'll get to Mr. Bopp. But Wendell Dean Gromley--
A Is the next improvement, yes.

Q Then Cletus M. Bopp.

A Right.

0 Is that right? Then do you have any other property owners

wa, we're cutting it off at that line, at the Bopp line.

Okay.

and Catherine H. Gallagher?

o TN TNE o T B o - o B R &

there.

A

‘Yes, I do.

So there's no other property owners up there.

Down below do you have a Mr. and Mrs. Gallagher, James

Yes. James Gallagher.

Then do you have a Stanley Wojcik and Jenny Wojcik?

Do you have James Holtz and Deﬁorah Holtz?
Yes.

A William Wakefield and S. June Wakefield?
Yes.

Margaret Dorsch, et al.?

Yes.

Summit Realty Company then owns the next three lots over

They do.
-13-




Q Then if we go down below, do you have a Dennis and Theresal
Homady as owning a piece of property through which--
That's below the Gallagher property, ves.

Right. And then a James R. Beltz and Annamae Beltz?
Yes.

And a Max E. Oravec--

Yes.

-—and Kathleen J. Oravec?

Yes.

o o0 P OO P O D

That's the property that would be affected by the boundary
line dispute; correct?

A There is one little piece at the Gallagher--that would be
at the northwest corner of the Gallagher property. He also

owns that. He bought that by later deed.

Q I'm aware of that.
A You're aware of that.
Q Yes. That that was cut off.

THE COURT: That would be the party as shown in 11 (e)
on the petition, James Gallagher and Catherine H. Gallaghe
Is that correct?

MR. GOVACHINI: Exactly.

THE COURT: Very well.

BY MR. GOVACHINI:

Q Is that correct, Mr. Jerome?
A Yes, sir. Bought at two different times.
Q So the only one that we missed was this Ruth Shingler,

Ebensburg, Pennsylvania. Am I correct in that?

A Yes; That was deeded in December the 3rd, 1977.

Q Now, can you tell the Court -- and am I correct in this
and I'm trying to speed this up a bit, Mike-- of all the
properties that we just enumerated, am I correct when I say
that there are only four properties there that are, in fact,
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assessed in the Borough of Ebensburg as lying in the Borough

of Ebensburg and those are the Wojcik Property--

A Right.

Q --the Holtz property--

. Right.

Q -—-the Bopp property--

A Right.

Q -«and the Gromley property.

A Right, yes.

Q Could you tell the Court what the total assessed valuation

is. of those four properties?
A $56,240.

THE COURT: °'$56,240?

THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. GOVACHINI:
Q Are all of the other properties, Mr. Jerome, in fact,
assessed in-the Township as being in the Township of Cambria?
A Yes. .
0 Could you tell the Court what the total assessed valuation
is for the 14 properties that you enumerated?
A $163,380.

MR. GOVACHINI: 1I'd like to point out to the Court
that our petition shows $133,690. but apparently that
error was caused by the Ruth Shingler property not being
listed.

THE COURT: I believe he said $163,380.

MR. GOVACHINI: Right.

THE COURT: Very well.

BY MR. GOVACHINI:

Q Now, Mr. Jerome, can you tell us what the total assessed
evaluation of all the properties are in the Borough of Ebensburg
A Yes. There are $9,150,230.

-15-
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Q Mr. Jerome, from your records, can you tell us when
we're talking about these 14 properties, approximately how large
of an area are we talking about acreage-wise?

A Oh, there must be about -- I didn't compute it -~ several
acres, I imagine, about six, seven acres.

Q You'd say approximately six or seven acres. Do you have
any idea how many people live in that area, the 14 properties

I'm talking about?

A "Several dozen probabl&.

Q Probably about, would you say 247?

A Twenty-four or 25.

Q If we superimposed the line on the Crestwood Estates

Lakeview Plan map, as has been done here, and as the Borough
indicates, 200 to 250 feet south of the Con Rail right-of-way,

would that line disect or cut in half a number of the lots in th

area?

A Several of them, yes.

Q Okay.

A The one, two, three, four, five--

Q Six.

A ~~six properties. Six parcels.

Q I was going to ask you this question. I don't know

whether Mr. Pawlowski's going to or not. What's the total acrea
in the Borough df Ebensburg, if you know?
A Right offhand, I couldn't tell you. I don't know.
0 Okay. |

MR, GOVACHINI: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PAWLOWSKI:
Q Mr. Jerome, have you computed the percentage loss valuatio
which will result to the Borough of Ebensburg is the line is set
where it's been requested to be set?

A Yes.

1S

ge
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What is that percentage?
Six tenths of 1 percent.
That's all,

THE COURT: Have you computed that in actual dollars?

THE WITNESS: Well, in actual dollars, no, I didn't.
But it amounts to six tenths, .61 of a percent.

(Witness excused).

MR, GOVACHINI: Please the Court, your Honor, we were
going to have Mr. Bumford testify. Mr. Bumford is secre-
tary for the Borough council, and I think is the Borough
manager. But he was ill and I think that his testimony
would be as Mr. Pawlowski indicated; namely, that the line
is 200 to 300 feet south of the boundary of the Con Rail
southern right-of-way; namely, that the Borough has no
objection to the boundary line being set by this Court
as running along that Con Rail right-of-way line in
accordance with.ﬁaragraph eight of our petition.

MR. PAWLOWSKI: That's correct, your Honor. Frankly,
as I said before, the Borough doesn't know where the
line is. Our one map shows it to be 200 or 250 feet
south of the line. In order to resolve the dispute,
we're agreeable to the Township's contention.

THE COURT: Very well. Now, are there any of the
following property owners here then: Wojciks, Holtz,
Bopp, Gromley?

{No response)

THE COURT: Now, the other property owners that are
here -- I think for the purpose of the record we can list
them. And is there any objection in any of the property
owners that are here with regard to this proposal?

(A1l state none).
THE COURT: Let the record show that unanimously they
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state there is none;

Could we have the names of the individuals who have
appeared at this hearing?

MR. WAKEFIELD: Bill Wakefield.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. and Mrs. Wakefield.

MRS. BELTZ: James and Annamae Beltz.

THE COURT: All right. Annamae?

MR. GOVACHINI: Beltz.

THE COURT: Beltz, okay. Mr. Beltz, your first
name? |

MR. BELTZ: James.

THE COURT: Mr. James Beltz. And?

MR.KMETT: I just live in the area down there.

THE COURT: All right. You're not -- You're not one
of the parties that are affected.

MR. WESTRICK: - I'm Edwin Westrick.

THE COﬁRT: Edwin Westrick. Verf well. Now, even
though -- Is there anybody here that knows Miss Shingler?

MR. KMETT: Yes. I know her and to my knowledge,
she resides in Armaugh, Pennsylvania -- Brush Valley,

I should say.

THE COURT: And your name is?

MR. EMETT: Edward Kmett.

THE COURT: And you've never had occasion to discuss
this in any way with Miss Shingler or have you had
occasion to discuss it?

MR. KMETT: No. We never discussed it, you know,
on this property.

THE COURT: Very Weil. Off the record.

(Off the record discussion held)

THE COURT: If there's nothing further then, we'll

conclude this hearing noting that the Court, has pursuant

to its order appointed commissioners as provided hereunder
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and there being nothing further then today, we'll recess.
(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED)
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the proceedings and evidence taken
upon the hearing of the within cause are fully and accurately
contained in the notes taken by me and that this copy is a true

and correct transcript of the same.

Cz&ft Reportgr

CERTIFICATE OF JUDGE

THE FOREGOING RECORD of the proceedings and evidence taken
upon the hearing of the above cause is hereby approved and

directed to be filed.

(Petitioner's Exhibit HNo. 3 is attached to transcript.
Petitioner's Exhibits Nos. 1 and 2 are filed separately with the

Clerk of Courts).
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[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. — ¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
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Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$
{CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr. & Mrs. William H, Wakefield!
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Ebensburg, Pa.15931
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REGISTERED NO.
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(Always obtain signature of addresseo or agent)

1 have received the article described above.
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/,.._
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Show to whom. date, and address of delivery. S___

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin J. Westrick
R. D.

Patton, Pa. 16668
3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.
954397
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6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: '&LETK'S

UVYA aF1LE3D OGNV QIUNSNI 'gayILSIDIY "141303H NHNLIY

% g1 234337



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE -
OFFICIAL BUSINESS RO ————
SENDER INSTRUCTIONS ~ /< |la 75, fEMLTY FoR P e ~

Print your name, address, and ZJp Code in the space t'hwr.i- H Y| “ OF POSTAGE=$300 "~—v

* Complats items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverss. . B Py f - —_——

¢ Moisten gummed ends wnd attach to front of alticle T .

. _ If space permits, Otherwise sifix to back of m.l}lo. I hal -
* Endorse article “Return Receipt Requested” adja. | : | —————
cent to pumber. -
RETURN
TO

D. GOVACHINI, Esq.

(Name of Sender)

P, 0. Box 217

(Btreet or P.O. Box)

Ebengburg, Pa. 15931

(City, State, and ZID Code)




YW a3ILEID ANV G3UNSNI "aINALSIOZY ‘L4303 NUNLIY

O SENDER: gtémplete items 1. 2, and 3

d youl address m the "RETURN TO" sp::e on |
reverse.

LIG1 "XY "TI8E W04 Sd

1." The following service is requested (check one).

[7] Show to whom and date delivered. .. ....... — ¢
[[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .~ ¢
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« Endorse article *‘Return Receipt Requestad'’
cent to number.

RETURN
TO

DENNIS R. GOVACHINI, ESQ.

(Name of Sender)

P, 0. BOX 217

(Street or P.0. Box)

EBENSBURG, PA. 15931

{Clty, Stute, and ZIF Code)




{1R1 "idy '[18E Wioj Sd

TIYN GH11N3D ONY GIHNSNI "a3YILSIDIY "LdIFI3Y NUNLIY

O SENDER: ("nmpleh.- items 1.2, and 3.
Add

your address ih the “"RETURN TO" space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[ Show to whom and date delivered. .. ....... ¢
[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ___¢
(] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered.......... —_

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

" L AR ™
Borough Manager Boro Building
Ebensburg, Penna. 15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954399

INSURED NO.

(Always obtsin signature of sddressae or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE [] Addressee O Authorized agent

Woagpoe
DA'I"E OF DELIVER

2 v

5. ADDRESS (Compm. only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

7 GPO : 19¥—0-224-337



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVIC
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS

Print your name, address, and ZIP Code in the
* Complete items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse.

* Mcisten gummed ends and attach to froat of

if space permits. Otherwise affix to back of &
* Endorse article *‘Return Raceipt Requested' adp

cent to number.

RETURN
TO

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ,

{Name of Sender)

P, 0. BOX 217

{Street or 1.0. Box}) B

Ebensburg, Penna. 15931

{City, State, and ZIP Code) -



1261 "1V "118E W0 Sd

AV G3NAILHAD ANV OFHNSNI ‘GIYILSIDIY ‘1d13D3Y NENLIY

O SENDER: C omplcte items L. 2, and 3,

d your address m the "RFETURN TO'' space on
merse

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[7] Show to whom and date delivered. ......... ¢
[C] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .__..¢
[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. ......... — %

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $—.

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Dennis & Theresa Homady
R. D. #3, P, 0, Box B6F
Ebensburg, Pa.15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REG!{STERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

954401

(Always obtain signaturs of addrossee or mlm

I have received the article descnbed"'bove . "'ﬁ"{‘f \

SIGNATURE [ Addressee " Aut -BU &
‘9

A Q

[}
L!

DATE OF DELIVERY 4 qu"_iinx :S:

5. ADDRESS (Complate only If uqumY

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

Euﬂﬁ

¥ GPO ; 1§77-0-234-237



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS

Print your name, address, and Z|P Code in the space below.
* Complete Items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse.
* Moisten gummaed ends and attach to front of article
if space permits. Otherwise affix to back of article,
* Endorse article *‘Return Receipt Requestad*’ adja-
cant to number.

RETURN
TO

PENALTY FOR PRIVA
USE TO AVOID PAYMENY )
OF POSTAGE, $3

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

{Name of Sender)

P, 0, ROX 217

(8treet or P.O. Box)

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(City, State, and ZIF Code)



L6 "y 'HEE.""“! §d

,© SENDER: Eﬁmplm jtems 1.2, and 3

d yout address jn the ' “RETURN TO'" :pise on

ICVErsE.

1. The following service is requested {check one).

[J Show to whom and date delivered.......... —
[ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..— ¢
[[] RESTRICT ED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered.......... —

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. §____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr, & Mrs.James R, Belt:z
R. D, #3

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954402

INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE O Addressce [ Authorized agent

TV GF4IIHID ANY QIUNSNI "TIYALSIDIY "LdI3DIH NENLIY

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: LCLE|

' . B T A




UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS USE TO AVOID. PATIENE .
Print your name, address, and ZiP Coda in tha space below. OF POSTAGE, $300 "4
* Complets items 1, 2, and 3 on tha reverse.

* Moisten gummed ends and attach to front of article
it space permits. Otherwiss affix to back of article.

¢ Endorse article “‘Return Receipt Requested'* adja-
cont to number.

RETURN
-TO

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

{Name of Sender)

P, 0. BOX 217

(Street or P.0. Box)

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(Clty, State, and ZIP Code)




VYN gFHILNED ONY O3HNSNI ‘QIHILSIDIY "LIFDIH NUNL3Y

L161."1dy "1T8E wio] §d

. O SENDER: (‘nmplete items 1.2, and

i3
Add your, address in the “RETURN TO" space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one). -

[[] Show to whom and date delivered. ......... S
[C] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. .. ....... —_—

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $_.—

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Margaret Dorsch, Clarence Dorsch

Mary Margaret Seymour R. D. #3
Ebensburg, Pa.15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. 4 CERTIFIED NO.

54403

INSURED NO.

{Always obtain signature of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described lbove

SIGNATURE 0 AdW OI'IZld agent
A }//%af

DATE OF ELIVERY POSTMARK

7/78

5. Aonnzss’ (Comp:m only if requested)

.

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: S‘LERKL

A

P GPO: 1 A4-337



RO ,
I _ .
UNITED STATES POSTAL StRVICE
OFFICIAL RUSINESS - (..

7 *+ PENALTY FOR PRIVATE
SENDER INSTRUCTIONS USE TO AVOID PAYMENT
Print your name, address, |mt ZIFGade'in the balow. OF POSTAGE, $300
* Complats itemz 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse. -
* Moisten gummed cnds and attach to front of atticie kgt
if spece permilts. Otherwisa affix to back of nmclu
* Endorse article “‘Return Receipt Requested’’ adja-
cent o number.
RETURN

TO

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

(Name of Sender)

P, O, Box 217

(Street or P.O. Box)

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(City, Btate, and ZIP Code)



LL61 "1dy '118€ wioj Sd

[o] SENDER J(\'l:]mpl:t& items 1. 2,and 3

d your add:!sq in the * RETUR.N TO" space on’
revErse.

t. The following service is requested (ch
[] Show to whom and date delivered
[ Show to whom, date, and address of lwcry ._¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered.......... —
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $___

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr., & Mrs. James Holtz
R. D. #3, P. O. Box 88B
Ebensburg, Pa.15931

3. ARTICLE OESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954404

INSURED NO.

{Always obtsin signature of addresses or agent)

1 have received the article described above,
SIGNATURE O Addressce [ Authorized agent

OF DELIVERY

5. ADDRESS (Complete only i nquomd‘

YN a3lA1EID OGNV QIUNSNI ‘g3YALSIDIY ‘LdI3ADIY NENLIY

6. UNABLE TD DELIVER BECAUSE:

lNlTlAZ

¢ GPO : 1977—0-234-337



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS |5
Print your name, address, and ZIP Code in the space F
= Complate items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse,
* Moisten gummed ends and sttach to front of 8 'cleh
if space permits. Otherwisa affix to back of artidg’ ]
* Endorse article *‘Resturn Receipt Reguested’’ adja-
cent to number,

RETURN
TO

Iy

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

{Name of Sender)

P, O, BOX 217

(8treet or 0. Box)

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(Clty, State. and ZIP Code)




161 "My 'TIBE wuoj Sd

UV GILNED TNV GIUNSNI ‘GIHTLSIOIY ‘1413934 NUNLIY

£ SENDER: g omplere jtems I. 2, and 3.

: addltu :;l the "RETURN TO"" space on |
Teverse

1. The fallowing service is requested (check one)

[ Show to whom and date deliveredt .| i ‘__..d
[[] Show to whom, date, and address of d:lwery —
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. ......... —¥

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$_ __

(CONSU'LT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) \

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Stanley and Jenny Wojcik

P. 0. Box 86H
Ebensburg, Pa.l15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. l INSURED NO.

954405

(Always obtain signatura of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE O Addressee 0 Authorized agent

DATE o DELIVERY

5. ADDRESS (Complete only.Jf mumﬂ

' 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
. . INITIALS

2£

¥r GPO : 1577—0-234-337




UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS

Print your name, address, and Z|P Code in the space
¢ Complete items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse.
* Moisten gummed snds end attsch to front of sXticla.
if space permits. Otherwise affix to back of arthled 3 93\ -
' » Endorse article '‘Return Receipt Requested”’ adj
cent to nember.

AVD . .,
POSTAGE,~$300~ ~—_ "~

——— T Wy

. RETURN
T0

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ,

(Name of Bender)

P, O, BOX 217
(Street or I.O. Box)

Fbensburg, Penna. 15931
. ' (City, State. and ZIP Code)




LIBT “1dv “[1BE 04 Sd

AUV aIHILN3D ANY OIUNSNI ‘qINILSIDIN "1dIIDIY NNNL1IY

| S
O SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 4. TER
N Adr:l:v z::r address in the RET%II*‘I‘TPE ira!."e on

1. The following service is requested (chegk one). *,’

[T] Show to whom and date delivered. ......... —_
[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered.......... ¢

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr. & Mrs. Cletus M. Bopp

R. D. #1’
Ebensburg, Pa.15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954406

_.1N_SI_I.IIE‘£I‘: ri

(Always obtain signature of addresses or agent)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE O Addressce {1 Authorized agent

N CLE By 0
"/ DATE OF DELIVERY I ( /W

22

RK:
5. ADDRESS (Compiste only if requestsd) 1 978
~ C’\-}'PO

CLERK'S

. 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
. INITIALS

24 |

< GPO 1 1877—0~234-33}
]
1



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

OFFICIAL BUSINESS .
SENDER INSTRUCTIONS PR oy
Print your name, address, and ZIP Cods in the space POSTAGE, $300" ™=y |
= Complete items 1, 2, end 3 on the reverse, e |
* Moisten gummed ends and attach to front of a iclc]‘ ————
il space permits. Otherwise affix %o back of artiblp/ [+
* Endorse articls *‘Return Receipt Requested™’ adja™-}— S

cont to number.

RETURN
T0
DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ,
(Name of Sender)
P, 0. Box 217
. {Street or I'.0. Box) -

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(City, State, and ZIP Code)



IV QI13LNED OGNV QIUNSNI ‘GI¥3LSIDIY “AAI3D3Y N¥N1IY
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. O SENDER: Compl!.'u items 1.
Add your addms lin the “RETURN TO" space on
mverse.

1'. The following service is requested (check one).

[] Show to whom and date delivered. ......... -
[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. .__.¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom end date delivered, ......... _¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. 3._._

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED T0O:
James & Catherine Gallagher
R. D. #3, P. 0. Box 86M
" Ebensburg, Pa.l15931

EN AR'I'ICLE DESERIPTION
REGISTERED NO! CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

(954407

/.m; T E—

(Alwgys.obtain signatura of addrasase or agent)
I have feceibed the article ‘described above.
TAT.URE [ Addressee O A\Ithorlzt d agent

Q. Pl

8. ADDRESS (Complate anly if requested)

"6  UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK’
. AR INI

.y . " & GPO: 197)—O-234-337
T m




UNITED STATES
OFFICIAL B

_ . — -

'-"3\ - Lo T
A U -
TAL SERVICE: L -

INESS, _rze o)

.

SENDER INSTRUCTIDNS -,

ate itsms 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse.

cant to number,

Y . USE'TO AVOID PAYMENT
Print your name, address, and ZIP Code in the specs helow.
L lm

* Moisten gummed ands and sttach to front of article
if space permits. Otherwise affiz to back of article.
¢ Endorss article “‘Return Receipt Requested’’ adja-

PENALTY FOR PRIVATE
OF POSTAGE, $300

RETURN
TO

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

e = Name of Sender)
SRS Y,

e - :

w o 434 @. Box 217

W reet or P.Q. Box)

i S :.“M_.-""h-..__ﬁ‘ < Nd L) )

“ ,u.r.:0% Ebensburg, Pa.15931

" T¢City, Btute, and ZIP Code)
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TUVA aIHLNID ANV AIUNSNI ‘GIYILSIDIY ‘L33 N¥N13Y

(o] SENDER Caomplete items L. 2, and 3.

Add your lddm: in_the "RETURN TO'' space on
reverse.

1: The following service is requested {check one).

] Show to whom and date delivered.......... — ¢
[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered.......... — ¢

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$__

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) t

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Mr. & Mrg. Wendell D. Gromley

. D. #1’
Homer City, Pa. - -

3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. | INSURED NO.

954408

(Always obtsin signature of eddresses of agent)

I have received the article dexﬁWaw.
SIGNATURE ] Addressce uthorized agent

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requestad)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

. . ¥ aro cham—o-2vd37




i teg o -~
."—--r,___-. .--9.;,': o
\_}RG \ 3

&)
UNITED STATES ROSTA SIER\?n
OFFICIAL BUSINESS ¥

SENDER INS}{T@NS
Print ynur namc. address, and
ste items 1, 2, and
. llmshn Eumened ends of articls

if space permits, mhcmln affix to back of lrtl:ll

= Endorse Irhcll ‘Return Receipt Requested™ adja-
cent to number.

DENNIS GOVACHINI, ESQ.

(Neme of Sender)

P, 0. Box 217

(8treet or P.O. Box)

Ebensburg, Pa.15931

(City, State, and ZIF' Code)
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© SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3.

Add your .address, in, the "RETURN TO'" space on
reverse.

i. The following service is requested (check one).

[7] Show to whom and date delivered. ......... —_—
[ Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered.......... ¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$____

{CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTVICLE ADDRESSED TO:
Norman and Susan Rolls
R. D. #1
Ebensburg, Pa. 15931

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954409

{NSURED NO.

{Always obtain signature of addresssee or agent)

I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE O Addressce O thorized agent
/ < ——
4

"/ DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK

EEEY

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

i

¢r PO | ¥f1—0-234-337




UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS

Ptint your name, address, and ZIP Code in the spaca bhelow.

* Complete items 1, 2, and 3 on the reverse.

* Moisten gummed ends and attach to front of articla
il space permits. Otherwise affix to back of article.
= Endorse arlicle "Return Receipt Requested’’ adja-

cent to number.

RETURN
TO

DENNIS GOVACH

(Name of Sender)

P,0. Box 217

(Btreet or 1,0, Box)

Fbensburg, Pa. 15931

(City, State, and ZII* Code)
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© SENQER: Complete iems !. 2, and 3. N

Add your _address ir, the “BETURN TO'" space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[] Show to whom and date delivered. ...... ... —_—
[[] Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. . ¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered. ......... —

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

" ek P RRATe Go,

600 Aych St.
Cresson, Pa. 16630

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

954400 _

(Always obtain ll;nntuu of ndﬂr‘ny’ or agent)
I have recewed t ) artisle descn'?/abovc

INSURED NO.

+r &PO : TH7—O~234-337



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS

PENALTY §
USE

SENDER INSTRUCTIONS

Print your name, address, and ZIP Code in the space balow.
. ote ltems 1, 2, and 3 on the reversa.
* Maisten gummed ends snd attach to front of article
if space permits. Otherwise affix 1o back of article,
¢ Endorse article "‘Return Receipt Requestad'’ adja-
cent to number,

Dennis Govachini, Esq. )

{Name of Sender)

P. 0. Box 217

- (8treet or I.0. Box) .

Ebensburg, Pa.l15931

(City, State, and ZIP Code) ’




. Road Docket Mo. 2-1978

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA, -
Petitioner

v8

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,
Respondent

Petitiohér's Exhibit Ho.

Hearlng on Honday, arch 13,!
1978
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STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CAMBRIA

Be fore me ear\foiurypnuéa/u't 'n
oand For semid cCounty and state
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e rsonatll
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Approved by Cambria Township Qupervisors:
y .
Eeg’i’ster-c oll Professional - CMA

Surveyor,vwho oacknowledgaad this plan of lots to bety
the plan of lots, Streets olieysand places Surveyed and

witness my hand ond seal this dﬂ!{day o# .Tune_; /1969

o
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P 0,25 Pl
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Consulting Engineers, Ebensburg, Pennsylvania
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IN THE COURT OF QUARTER
SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA jSBNTY,

) wsw% - /97

N8-+—19-7-8~——Miscellaneous-41

PORTION OF BOUNDARY LINE
BETWEEN TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA
AND BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA,

Petitioner

VS.

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG,

Respondent

PETITION TO ESTABLISH DISPUTE

REPORT OF
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ROBERT E. SHAHADE
ATTORNEY AT LAW
U. S. BANK BUILDING
JOHNSTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 15901
(814) B835-2111

' FiLe
wlERK 13]
cm?.;;.'?f Chiqrg
)
Jut 3 '
L 3: & h_g;;:78
STEFHL-',, ’

CLERK b Coupyg 'CH



IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CAMBRIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
CIVIL DIVISION - LAW

Ly Lt #2157

TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA, : NO 197 8—MrsTolizmeous—4d
Petitioner :
vs, + PETITION TO ESTABLISH DISPUTED
: PORTION OF BOUNDARY LINE

BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG, : BETWEEN TOWNSHIP OF CAMBRIA
: AND BOROUGH OF EBENSBURG
Respondent

REPORT OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TO THE HONORABLE, THE JUDGES OF THE ABOVE NAMED COURT:

ROBERT E. SHAHADE, ESQUIRE, TELFORD LOCHER and OWEN
HEENEY, three members of the permanent Board of Viewers of Cambriaj
Counpy, Pennsylvania, appointed in this matter as a Board of
Commissioners to view a portion of the boundary line dividing the
Township of Cambria and the Borough of Ebensburg, both in Cambria
County, Pennsylvania, to hear testimony from affected abutting
property owners and residents, and to render a report on the same

to your Honorable Court, do hereby report as follows:

Pursuant to our appointment on January 27, 1977, your
Board of Commissioners requested a transcript of a hearing held
in Courtroom No. 1, Courthouse, Ebensburg, Pennsylvania, before
the Honorable H. Clifton McWilliams, Jr. At that time, repre-
sentatives of the petitioner and respondent, as well as property
owners and residents from both jurisdictions abutting the boundary,
line in question, testified as to their respective opinions as to
where the true boundary line lay and as to how, if at all, the
fixing by our Board of Commissioners of a true boundary line might|
affect each of said jurisdictions and each of the individuals who

testified,.




Considering a1l of the testimony taken, together with

maps and other record-data supplied to your Board by counsel for

the respective parties, and with a special request for the fact

that none of the parties hereto, and none of the persons who

testified objected to the request for the fixing of the true

boundary line as set forth in the petition of Cambria Township,

Lrchet #*2_, 1978
as filed to No+—19F8~—Miscellaneous—4l-, your ‘Board finds that

the boundary line in question between Cambria Township and the

Borough of Ebensburg should lie and extend as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the Northerly right-of-way line

of Township Road 447 (commonly known as Schenkel Mill

Road) thence North 349 51' West 383.5 feet along the

Easterly boundary lines of properties now or late of

Summit Realty Company and Cletus M. Bopp et ux., through

street known as Susan Drive to a point on the Southerly

right-of-way line, now or late of the Pennsylvania

Railroad; thence extending along said Southerly right-

of-way the follbwing seven courses and distances:

(1}
(2)
(3)
’ (4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

South
South
North
North
North
North
North

730
860
890
880
680
750
840

37' West 66 feet.
07' West 99 feet.
23! Westl99 feet.
23" West 66 feet.
11" West 297 feet.
0' West 97.3 feet.

03' West 66 feet; to a point on the

Easterly boundary line now or late of Agway, Inc.

Said description being in accordance with a certain

map known as the revised map of Crestwood Estates, redrawn




January 10, 1978, and recorded in Plat Book Volume 6 at Page 86;

marked as Exhibit A and attached to the original petition filed.

Respectfully submitted,
ROBERT E. SHAHADE
TELFORD LOCHER

OWEN HEENEY

Members of the Board of Commissioner

aprman
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